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Stuart Mermelstein

From: cmecfautosender@flsd.uscourts.gov

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2009 8:36 AM

To: flsd_cmecf_notice@flsd.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 9:08-cv-80119-KAM Doe v. Epstein Order

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND
to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS***
Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits attorneys of record and parties in
a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of all documents
filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access
fees apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document
during this first viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free
copy and 30 page limit do not apply.

U.S. District Court

Southern District of Florida

Notice of Electronic Filing
The following transaction was entered on 9/10/2009 8:35 AM EDT and filed on 9/9/2009

Case Name: Doe v. Epstein
Case Number: 9:08-cv-80119 https://ecf.flsd.uscourts.gov/cgi-bin/DktRpt.pl?309403

Filer:

Document Number: 293

Copy the URL address from the line below into the location bar of your Web browser to view
the document: Document : https://ecf.flsd.uscourts.gov/doc1/05107019280?magic~num=88037879
&de_seq num=912&caseid=309403

Docket Text:

OMNIBUS ORDER GRANTING [283] Supplement, filed by Jeffrey Epstein, GRANTING [282] Appeal
of Magistrate Judge Decision to District Court filed by Jeffrey Epstein. Signed by
Magistrate Judge Linnea R. Johnson on 9/9/2009. (sa)

9:08-cv-80119 Notice has been electronically mailed to:

Adam D. Horowitz ahorowitz@sexabuseattorney.com

Ann Marie C. Villafana
ann.marie.c.villafana@usdoj.gov

Bradley James Edwards bedwards@rra-law.com,
bwilliamson@rra-law.com, radler@rra-law.com, sstirling@rra-law.com, wberger@rra-law.com

Isidro Manuel Garcia
isidrogarcia@bellsouth.net

Jack Alan Goldberger jagesg@bellsouth.net,
nalanis®agwpa.com

Jack Patrick Hill jph@searcylaw.com,
clw@searcylaw.com, kmc@searcylaw.com, s.slater@searcylaw.com, sas@searcylaw.com,
vat@searcylaw.com

Jeffrey Marc Herman jherman@hermanlaw. com
Katherine Warthen Ezell KEzell@podhurst.com,
mestrada@podhurst . com EXHIBIT
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Michael James Pike MPike@bclclaw. com,
bobbie@bclclaw.com, jcadwell@bclclaw.com

Paul G. Cassell cassellp@law.utah.edu

Richard Horace Willits lawyerwillits@aol.com,
reelrhw@hotmail.com

Robert C. Josefsberg rjosefsberg@podhurst.com,
amann@podhurst.com, bertpatton@podhurst.com, mestrada@podhurst.com

Robert Deweese Critton , Jr rcrit@bclclaw.com,
bobbie@bclclaw. com

Stuart S. Mermelstein ssm@sexabuseattorney.com,
jarbour@sexabuseattorney.com, lrivera@sexabuseattorney.com

9:08-cv-80119 Notice has not been delivered electronically to those listed below and will
be provided by other means. For further assistance, please contact our Help Desk at
1-888-318-2260.:

Martin G. Weinberg

20 Park Plaza

Boston, MA 02116

The following document (s) are associated with this transaction:
Document description: Main Document

Original filename: n/a

Electronic document Stamp:

[STAMP dcecfStamp ID=1105629215 [Date=9/10/2009] [FileNumber=6736378-0]
[642743¢c33dfb971adb73cf00ala3abe8cl8bdl140ddafs5d472216591edfelb0b0459e4cdd9dal90bef837d5d3c
9¢72a1dfd798264b8c71lcebl54087d88ad9a379] 1]



